

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENT

Second Reading

BY REPRESENTATIVE Boesenecker

1 Amend printed bill, page 6, lines 7 and 8, strike "or tribal governments,"
2 and substitute "~~or tribal governments~~".

3 Page 6, strike line 22 and substitute:

4 "(b) (I) If a local ~~government or tribal~~ government makes and files
5 with the division the commitment required by subsection (1) of this
6 section by November 1, 2023, it shall be deemed to have satisfied the
7 requirements of subsection (1) of this section through December 31,
8 2026.

9 (II) If a local ~~government or tribal~~ government makes and files".

10 Page 7, after line 3 insert:

11 "(III) If a local government, other than a local housing authority,
12 ~~or tribal government~~ fails to make and file with the division the
13 commitment required by subsection (1) of this section by November 1,
14 2023, or by November 1st of a subsequent year ~~in which the baseline~~
15 ~~resets~~; PRECEDING THE FIRST YEAR OF A THREE-YEAR CYCLE, ~~it shall be~~
16 THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT IS ineligible to receive financial assistance from
17 the division or administrator during the following calendar year."

18 Page 7, after line 9 insert:

19 "(V) An ineligible local ~~government or tribal~~ government may
20 apply for a subsequent year with a new commitment under subsection (1)
21 of this section for the balance of the then-current three-year cycle."

22 Page 7, line 21, strike "government and tribal" and substitute
23 "~~government and tribal~~".

24 Page 10, lines 2 and 3, strike "GOVERNMENT OR TRIBAL".

25 Page 10, lines 4 and 5, strike "GOVERNMENT OR TRIBAL".

26 Page 10, lines 4 and 5, strike "GOVERNMENT OR TRIBAL".

27 Page 12, line 9, strike "OR TRIBAL GOVERNMENT".

** ** ** ** **